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Well, Gotshal & Manges LLP

767 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10153-0119
+1 212 310 8000 tel

+1 212 310 8007 fax

. Eris S. Hochstadt
April 7, 2022 +1(212) 310-8538
eric.hochstadt@weil.com

Via ECF

The Honorable Lewis A. Kaplan
United States District Court
Daniel Patrick Moynihan United States Courthouse

500 Pearl Street
New York, New York 10007

Re: Mariam Davitashvili et al. v. Grubhub Inc. et al., No. 1:20-cv-03000 (LAK)
Dear Judge Kaplan:

We represent Defendants in the above-referenced action. On consent of all the Parties, we write
pursuant to this Court’s Individual Rules of Practice concerning adjournments and extensions.

On March 30, 2022, the Court issued its Memorandum Opinion authorizing this case to move forward.
Under Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 12(a)(4)(A), Defendants’ Answers to Plaintiffs’ Amended
Complaint are due on April 13, 2022. Defendants have requested, and Plaintiffs have consented to,
Defendants having an additional 16 days to file their Answers to April 29, 2022. This is Defendants’ first
request for an extension of their time to Answer the Amended Complaint.

A joint stipulation and proposed order is attached.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Eric S. Hochstadt

Eric S. Hochstadt

cc: All Counsel of Record (via email)
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